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MEMORANDUM FOR: Themis P. Speis, Chief, Reactor Systems Branch, DSI

FROM: B. Sheron, Section Leader, Reactor _ Systems Branch, DSI

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH COMBUSTION ENGINEERING

DATE AND TIME: September 11, 1980
9:00a.m. - 2:00p.m.

LOCATION: Bethesda, Maryland
Maryland National Bank Building Room 6507

PURPOSE: To discuss CE guidelines for plant emergency procedures.
Agenda enclosed

PARTICIPANTS: NRC Staff
B. Sheron

'

M. Rubin
et al

Combustion Engineering
Bill Burchill, et al

Omaha Public Power
Joe Gaspar, et al

Ot"fmTNgcd byi

Brian Sheron, Section Leader
Reactor Systems Branch
Division of Systems Integration

CONTACT: M. Rubin, NRR
X-27592

8009190. 67T _ L
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AGENDA

I. INTRODUCTION - Statement of Purpose

C-E Owners Group

NRC

II. Proposed Response to SGTR Guideline Questions

III. Proposed Response to LOFW Guideline Questions

IV. Proposed Response to ICC Guideline Request

V. Scope, Format, and Schedule for Responses

VI. Conclusions

C-E Owners Group

NRC
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DISTRIBUTION FOR MEETING NOTICE

D. Ziemann
M. Rubin
D. Ross
P. Check
G. Mazetis
V. Panciera
D. Beckham
R. Tedesco
T. Novak
Docket Files

ng File

LPDR
TIC
NRR Reading File
H. Denton
E. Case
OIE (3)
ACRS (16)
R. Satterfield
F. Rosa
L. Rubenstein
B. Capra
F. Schroeder
V. Noonan

'

B. Sheron


